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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 08/19/2019      Solicitation No. 3400001651 

Requisition No. 3400020387 Amendment No. 01 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed: X No   Yes, to:                CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
OSDH 
1000 NE 10th Street 
Oklahoma City, OK 73117 - 1299 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
 
      

Patricia Bagwell  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 271 - 4043  
Phone  Number  

patriciab@health.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 
Item number 1:  19045SSSS Get the Lead out – Working Brochure – ENG – Question:  Will all 10,000 be ordered at one 
time? If not ordered all at one time, how many smaller orders and in what quantities will requested for each smaller 
order lot? all quantities will be ordered at once 
 
Item Number 2:  19046SSS – Get the Lead Out =- Child Brochure – ENG   Question:  Will all 20,000 be ordered at one 
time? If not ordered all at one time, how many smaller orders and in what quantities will requested for each smaller 
order lot? all quantities will be ordered at once 
 
Item Number 3: 19047SSS – Get the Lead Out – Work Brochures – ENG Question:  Will all 10,000 be ordered at one 
time? If not ordered all at one time, how many smaller orders and in what quantities will requested for each smaller 
order lot?  all quantities will be ordered at once 
 
Item Number 4:  19049SSSS Get the Lead Out – Non-Traditional Sources Brochure ENG & SPA  Question:  Will all 
10,000 be ordered at one time? If not ordered all at one time, how many smaller orders and in what quantities will 
requested for each smaller order lot? all quantities will be ordered at once 
 
Item Number 5:  19050SSS Get the Lead Out – Oklahoma Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Brochure.  Question: 
Will all 20,000 be ordered at one time? If not ordered all at one time, how many smaller orders and in what quantities 
will requested for each smaller order lot? all quantities will be ordered at once 
 
Item Number 6:  19051SSS – Get the Lead Out – Ask Doctor Brochure – ENG – SPA Oklahoma Childhood Lead 
Poisoning Prevention Brochure. Question: Will all 20,000 be ordered at one time? If not ordered all at one time, how 
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many smaller orders and in what quantities will requested for each smaller order lot?  
all quantities will be ordered at once 
 
Item Number 7:  19052SSS Get the Lead Out – Q &A Doctor Brochure – ENG.  Question: Will all 10,000 be ordered at 
one time? If not ordered all at one time, how many smaller orders and in what quantities will requested for each 
smaller order lot? all quantities will be ordered at once 
 
Item Number 8:  19056SSS Get the Lead Out – Poster – ENG Question: Will all 500 be ordered at one time? If not 
ordered all at one time, how many smaller orders and in what quantities will requested for each smaller order lot? 
all quantities will be ordered at once 
 
Item Number 9: 19060SSS Get the Lead Out – Coloring Book –ENG Question: Will all 20,000 be ordered at one time? If 
not all quantities will be ordered at once ordered all at one time, how many smaller orders and in what quantities will 
requested for each smaller order lot?  all quantities will be ordered at once 
 
Item Number 10: Get the Lead Out – Post Cards – ENG & SPA. Question: Will all 5,000 be ordered at one time? If not 
ordered all at one time, how many smaller orders and in what quantities will requested for each smaller order lot? 
all quantities will be ordered at once 
 
Item Number 11:  19124SSS – Get the Lead Out – Home Brochure SPA.  Question: Will all 5,000 be ordered at 
one time? If not ordered all at one time, how many smaller orders and in what quantities will requested for each 
smaller order lot? all quantities will be ordered at once 
 
Item Number 12: 19125SSS – Get the Lead Out – Child Brochure – SPA Question: Will all 10,000 be ordered at 
one time? If not ordered all at one time, how many smaller orders and in what quantities will requested for each 
smaller order lot? all quantities will be ordered at once 
 
Item Number 13:  19126SSS – Get the Lead Out – Work Brochure – SPA Question: Will all 5,000 be ordered at 
one time? If not ordered all at one time, how many smaller orders and in what quantities will requested for each 
smaller order lot? all quantities will be ordered at once 
 
Item Number 14:  19162SSS – Get the Lead Out – Poster SPA - Question: Will all 500 be ordered at one time? If 
not ordered all at one time, how many smaller orders and in what quantities will requested for each smaller order lot? 
all quantities will be ordered at once 
 
Will all 14 specific items have the purchase order to print released at one time or will releases of induvial line items 
occur?   Individual line items will be awarded to the lowest bidder at one time. 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Delivery time frame is not identified 
We don’t have a specific date but hope to have them all done in October. 

 
2. FOB Destination (could be anywhere in Oklahoma with multiple Ship To locations) 

Oklahoma State Dept. of Health 
1000 NE 10th Street 
Oklahoma City, OK 73117-1207 

 
3. Several of the items do not identify type of paper nor weight 

Brochures: 80# Endurance Silk Text 
Poster: 100# Cover 
Coloring Book: 6 spreads (12pages) uncoated paper good for coloring on, plus 100# coated cover 
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4)     Are there physical samples of each that we could review? 
                                No, they are being created. 
 

 

 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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